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6™ October 2005 145-1

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2003,
of the transfer of Waste Licence 145-1. in respect of a facilitv at Unit 9, Raffeen Industrial
Estate, Raffeen, Monkstown, Co. Cork

Dear Mr. O~ Sullivan,

| am to notify you that the Agency has decided that the transfer of ownership of the facility can
be better dealt with as part of the review process of licence number 145-2.

Documentation relating to this will be forwarded shortly.

Yours sincerely,

tarie O’ Connor
enior Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance

c.c. Managing Director, Gleneden Trading Ltd., Unit 9, Raffeen Industrial Estate, Raff¢gén f&unkstown,
Co. Cork and Managing Director, Atlas Environmental Ireland Ltd, Cloaminam | 3\ ialgBstate,
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